
              Municipality of New Lebanon                                                Regular

                                                                                      October 18, 
2011


     The Council of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio, met in regular session on Tuesday, October 18, 2011 at 7:30 p.m. with Vice Mayor Glena Madden presiding.  Present were Municipal Manager/Fire Chief George Markus, Zoning Compliance Officer David Lunsford, Clerk of Council Sandy Wright and several visitors.  Police Chief Rick Daulton, Law Director Ronald D. Keener, Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock, and Chief Financial Officer Brenda Etter were absent.
ROLL CALL 

The following members were present at the Call to Order: Linda Green, Gale Joy, Chris Landis, Glena Madden, Christopher Sands, and Douglas Smith. Raymond Arriola was absent.
INVOCATION

Council Member Chris Landis gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Vice Mayor Madden stated the next item on the agenda is the approval of the October 4, 2011 regular meeting minutes.

Vice Mayor Madden stated are we have been given corrected minutes because there was an extra page.  Are there any corrections that need to be made to the corrected minutes?  Nothing was heard.
Vice Mayor Madden stated do I have a motion to approve the corrected minutes for October 4, 2011.

Motion by Council Member Green, second by Council Member Sands to approve corrected October 4, 2011 regular meeting minutes.

Vice Mayor Madden stated all in favor of these minutes please signify by saying aye.  All opposed same sign.

VOICE VOTE ON ABOVE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
Vice Mayor Madden stated we have nothing on the agenda under old business tonight.  Does anyone have any old business?  Nothing was heard.
NEW BUSINESS
Vice Mayor Madden stated we have nothing on the agenda under new business.   Does anyone have any new business?   Nothing was heard.
Vice Mayor Madden stated next is public comments or questions. If anybody has any comments or questions please come forward to the podium and state your name and address for the record.
PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS

None
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS
Vice Mayor Madden stated we will go to administrative staff comments. Police Chief Daulton is not with us this evening.
Municipal Manager Markus stated he has none.

Vice Mayor Madden stated Fire Chief Markus.

Fire Chief Markus stated a couple of quick things; the Haunted Fire House is Monday October 31st between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. and it is also Trick or Treat Night in the area.  

At the last meeting I mentioned that the New Lebanon Fire Department has been provided with smoke detectors via a grant from the State Fire Marshalls office.  We will install them for anybody in the New Lebanon Fire district who does not have at least one in their home.   We have only had one telephone call.  I would like to interpret that to mean everybody has smoke detectors.  We do have free smoke detectors; we will come out to install one in your home for you.  If you need a smoke detector installed just call 687-1341 and we will schedule an appointment to come out to your residence and install one for you.  

Fire Chief Markus stated that is all I have.  

Vice Mayor Madden stated next is Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford.  

Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford stated I have nothing this evening.
Vice Mayor Madden stated Chief Financial Officer Etter is not with us this evening.

Municipal Manager Markus stated she has nothing this evening.

Vice Mayor Madden stated Service Department Superintendant Brock is not with us this evening.
Municipal Manager Markus stated as you know Scott is our coordinator for our projects.  Farmersville Road Project is just about totally complete.  They have some landscaping to finish up but as you have noticed the street has been overlaid; the water main is in place; it has been stripped and it is substantially completed.  
Main Street Phase IV has been going well. They have been impacted by the rain which affected their ability to pour concrete but you probably have noticed that they do have the curb and the gutter on the north side.  That is essential to be able to cut the grade on the street and they are finishing up on the last few aprons on the south side and then they will be moving back on the north side to do concrete work.  They are a little ahead of schedule.

Vice Mayor Madden asked what is their estimated completion date?

Municipal Manager Markus replied they should be finished by the end of the month.

Council Member Green asked are they going to plant little trees like they have on the other phases or would that interfere with the traffic lights and the view?
Municipal Manager Markus stated there is not much planting space there like there was in the first three phases of Main Street.  We are still talking about whether we are going to do any trees there.  Most of it by Fuls Road has very nice old growth trees in place so there just isn’t much space for that.
Vice Mayor Madden stated Municipal Manager Markus.

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Municipal Manager Markus stated I have nothing else this evening.
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Madden stated we will go to council member comments.
Vice Mayor Madden stated we will start with Doug.

Council Member Smith stated I have nothing this evening.

Vice Mayor Madden stated Chris.

Council Member Landis stated I have nothing this evening.

Vice Mayor Madden stated Mr. Joy.
Council Member Joy stated I would like to give my condolences to the Arriola Family and thanks to everybody for coming.
Vice Mayor Madden stated Linda.

Council Member Green stated I would like to thank everybody for coming.
Vice Mayor Madden stated Chris.

Council Member Sands stated I have nothing this evening.

VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Madden stated I have nothing this evening either.  I would like to thank everyone for coming.
MAYOR’S COMMENTS
Mayor Arriola was absent.
ADJOURNMENT
Vice Mayor Madden stated do I have a motion to adjourn.
Motion by Council Member Sands, second by Council Member Green to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Green, yes;  Council Member Joy, yes; Council Member Landis, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; Council Member Arriola, yes; 6 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
Approved:





_____________________________________​_




Mayor



                    Date

_______________________________________________
Clerk of Council

                    Date

